Questions received 7-1-20
· Is the first expected payroll fulfilment month to be April 2020?

Yes
· Would you please confirm the trust monthly pay date/dates? And is this brought forward in December?

31st of the month (or last Friday if at the weekend). This is not brought forward in December.

· Does the trust currently have a HR system deployed?  If yes, what?

We do not use a specific HR system

· Who currently provides the trusts payroll services?

We have one supplier for HR and Payroll. The name of the supplier will be provided to the successful bidder at the end of the process.

· Does the trust subscribe to any payroll provider other than LGPS and TPS? I.e. Nest

[bookmark: _GoBack]LGPS and TPS are the only pension services we use.

· What MIS system does the trust use?

We use PS Financials and BPS.

